
Redacted
From:
Sent: 7/14/2011 3:49:33 PM

Clay, Jacqueline (jaqueline.clay@cpuc.ca.gov)
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: PG&E (Sid Dietz) meeting request to meet w/ Collete Kersten Re: R.09-11-014

Yes, pis hold 7/20 (Wednesday), 9am to 9:30am meeting w/ Colette.

Thank you.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations
Redacted

From: Clay, Jacqueline [mailto:jaqueline.clay@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 3:45 PM 
To: | Redacted
Subject: RE: PG&E (Sid Dietz) meeting request to meet w/ Collete Kersten Re: R.09-11-014

Does 9 AM - 9:30 AM work? She's free

Jacqueline Clay
California Public Utilities Commission 
Office of Commissioner Sandoval
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(D) 415-703-1721 
(F) 415-703-3352
iacqueline.clav@cpuc.ca.gov

From:| Redacted___________________________
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 3:26 PM 
To: Clay, Jacqueline 
Cc: Kersten, Colette
Subject: PG&E (Sid Dietz) meeting request to meet w/ Collete Kersten Re: R.09-11-014

Hi Jacqueline,
Enclosed please find meeting request to meet with Colette Kersten on the above proceeding.

Propose Date: July 20 (Wednesday), any time in the morning, if possible.
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Please advise.
Thank you for your attention and consideration.
Redacted

Regulatory Relations 
Tel.# Redacted
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